From: Hogle, Danielle
To: Smith, Charles

Cc: Stetson, David; Jenkins, Mary Ellen; Haddad, Deborah; Herrmann, Richard
Subject: Poli Sci 4127H
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:28:35 AM

Dear Charles,

The ASCC Honors Panel reviewed Political Science 4127H and approved the course with the
following contingencies:

Include course goals in the syllabus

Use boilerplate language for the Academic Misconduct statement and include the Disability
statement (both can be found here: http://asccas.osu.edu/curriculum/asc-syllabus-elements)

Include conflicts with university-sanctioned events, like athletics, in the make-up policy

I will send back the course via curriculum.osu.edu in a moment. Should you have any
questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel, David
Stetson (cc’d on this email).

Best Wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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